

# SHARON PAYNE

## OVERVIEW

By utilising the extensive experience she has gained over decades of family law practice, Sharon focusses on assisting parties to resolve their disputes without the expense and stress associated with Court.

## PROFILE

Sharon has 20 years' experience as a Family Lawyer. She has worked in private practice throughout her career. She has run her own family law firm during which time she employed a large number of lawyers and support staff. She has had extensive Court experience in complex parenting and property matters. She has had the conduct of numerous matters in the Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia. She is a nationally accredited mediator, family dispute resolution practitioner, arbitrator and collaborative lawyer. Sharon is dedicated to helping separated parties to reach amicable settlements.

## EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL Sharon Payne Family Lawyer & Mediators	November 2024 -Current
NSW FAMILY LAW PARTNER Hunt & Hunt Lawyers	May 2023 – August 2024
PRINCIPAL Sharon Payne Family Lawyers	July 2010 – May 2023
FAMILY LAW SOLICITOR (Private Practice)	December 2004 – July 2010



## SERVICES

Mediation

Family Dispute Resolution

Arbitration

Collaborative Practice

## QUALIFICATIONS

Nationally Accredited Mediator

Family Dispute Resolution  
Practitioner – Accredited with  
Attorney-General's Department

Accredited Arbitrator

Collaborative Practice

Member AIFLAM

Member Law Society of NSW

Solicitor, Supreme Court NSW

Solicitor, High Court of Australia

Bachelor of Arts with Bachelor  
of Laws (Honours), Macquarie  
University



[info@paynelawyers.com.au](mailto:info@paynelawyers.com.au)



[www.paynelawyers.com.au](http://www.paynelawyers.com.au)



02 7209 0335

**SHARON PAYNE**  
FAMILY LAWYERS and MEDIATORS